SCHEDULE 1 {A)

AFFIDAVIT. NOMINATION AND DECLARATION OF MUNICIPAL VALUER

The Tenderer hereby nominates the following person to be designated by the municipality in terms
of section 33 (1) as the municipal valuer

FULL NAMES

1.O. NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION NO
(Attach certified copy of certificate)

Have you ever been disqualified as a valuer? I yes, full details and reasons to be supplied,

Have you been summoned lo appear at any disciplinary hearing of either the South African Institute
of Valuers andlor South African Council for the Property Valuers Profession or other recognised
professional bodies relating to the valuation profession? I yes, full details including date of
hearing, presiding officer and outcome.

WORK EXPERIENCE IN COMPILING MASS MUNICIPAL VALUATIONS:

PERIOD OF NO. OF
VALUATION PROPERTIES ON|REFERENCE

ROLL ROLL

CONTACT
MNUMEBER

NAME OF
MUMNICIFALITY




List properies included in any of the valuation rodls compiled by you of a special nature/requiring

specific skills, ie. airport, mines, quartes, &lc.

DESCRIFTION OF
PROPERTY

TYPE OF PROPERTY

METHOD OF
VAL UATION

MUMICIPALITY

Have you compiled any valuation rolls utiizing GIS andfor Aerial Photography? If yes, provide full

delails:

NAME OF
MUNICIPALITY

DATE OF VALUATIOM
ROLL

CONTACT PERSOMN

PHONE NOD




Hawve you had any experience in reconciing cadastre data with deeds data and thereafter with the
municipal valuation roll? If yes, provide full details.

MNAME OF
MUMICIPALITY

DATE OF VALUATION
ROLL

CONTACT PERSON

PHONE NO

VALUATION BOARD HEARING EXPERIENCE

Have you appeared in front of any valuation boards in terms of previous legislation?

If yes:
NAME OF NAME OF NAME OF
MUNICIPALITY CHAIRPERSON SECRETARY DATE OF HEARING

VALUATION APPEAL BOARD

HEARINGS

Have you appeared in front of a Valuation Appeal Board in terms of previous legislation or the Act?

If yes:
What was the
% reduction
Mo of awarded by the
MAME OF |NAMEOF |NAMEOF |[DATEOF |Moof | “h Id“““z‘ A
MUNICIPALITY | CHARPERSON |SECRETARY |HEARING  |appeals i::;d by the. | ompared &
F

the valuations
compiled by
you'?




I. The undersigned

do hereby make oath and say that :
The guestionnaire has been completed by me in full.

| have not withheld any information in regards the completion of this gquestionnaire and that all infor-
mation supplied by me is true and correct.

| do further declare that | have read all the tender requirements including all schedules, forms and
ather information set out and confirm that | have fully acquainted myself with the terms and condi-
tions thereof and fully understand the content and implication of all such conditions.

| further undertake by my signature hereof (if | am not the Tenderer) to bind mysell jointly and sev-
erally with Tenderer to fulfil all obligations and requirements of this tender.

Signed by me at thig day 200

SIGNATURE: NOMINATED PERSON AS
MUNICIPAL VALUER

JUSTICE OF PEACE/COMMISSIONER OF DATHS

I hereby corlity that the deponent has acknowledged

thal he/she knows and understands the contents of this
affidawi and that it was signed and sworn to before me
at onihe .....dayof oo 200

Justice of Peace/Commissioner of Osths

TO BE STAMPED BY
JUSTICE OF PEACE/COMMISSIONER OF OATHS




SCHEDLULE 1 (B)

AFFIDAVIT, NOMINATION AND DECLARATION OF SUBSTITUTE MUNICIPAL VAL UER

In the event of the nominated person as municipal valuer, not being able: 1o carry out his functions
andior duties in terms of this lender due to accident, death, il health or insolvency, the person
nominated as the substilule municipal valuer shall continue with the funclions of the Municipal valuer
and shall assume all responsibilitics in terms hereof as if he were the hMunicipal valuer,

FULL NAMES
.D. NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION NO
(Attach certified copy of certificate)

Have you ever been disqualified as a valuer? If yes, full details and reasons to be supplied.

Hawve you been summoned to appear at any disciplinary hearing of either the South African Institute
of Valuers andlor South African Council for the Property Valuers Profession or other recognised
professional bodies relating to the valuation profession? I yes, full details including date of
hearing, presiding officer and outcome.

WORK EXPERIENCE IN COMPILING MASS MUNICIPAL VALUATIONS:

PERIOD OF NO. OF
VALUATION PROPERTIES ON|REFERENCE ES:E;‘;T
ROLL ROLL

NAME OF
MUNICIPALITY




List properties included in any of the valuation rolls com

specific skills, i.e. airport, mines, quarmes, elc.

piled by you of a special nalure/requiring

DESCRIPTION OF
PROPERTY

TYPE OF PROPERTY

METHOD OF
VAL UATION

MUNICIPALITY

Hawve you compiled any valuation rolls utilizing G15 andfor Aenal Photography? If yes, provide full

details:
NAME OF DATE OF VALUATION
MUNICIPALITY ROLL CONTACT PERSON |PHONE NO




Have you had any experience in reconciling cadastre data with deeds data and thereafler with the
municipal valuation roll? If yes, provide full details.

MAME OF
MUNICIPALITY

DATE OF VALUATION
ROLL

CONTACT PERSON

PHONE NO

WAL UATIONBOARDHEARINGEXPERIENCE

Have you appeared in front of any valuation boards in terms of presvious legislation?

i yes:
NAME OF NAME OQF NAME OF
MUNICIPALITY CHAIRPERSON SECRETARY DATE OF HEARING

—

VALUATIONAPPEAL BOARDHEARINGS

Have you appeared in front of a Valualion Appeal Board in terms of previous legislation or the Act?

If yes:

What was the
% reduction

MNAME OF
MUNICIPALITY

MNAME OF

NAME OF
SECRETARY

DATE OF
HEARING

Mo of
appeals

Ho of appeals
upheld by the
board

awarded by the
board com-
pared to the
valuations
compiled by

you'?




l. The undersigned

do hereby make oath and say that
The guestionnaire has been completed by me in full.

I have not withheld any information in regards the completion of this questionnaire and that all
information supplied by me is true and comect.

| do further deglare that | have read all the tender requirements including all schedules, forms and
other information set out and confirm that | have hlly acquainted myself with the terms and conditions
thereof and fully understand the content and implication of all such conditions,

| further undertake by my signature hereof that in the event of the nominated Municipal valuer in
lerms of Schedule 1{A) hereot not being able to carry out his duties as a result of accident, death, ill
health or insolvency, | hereby bind mysslf jointly and severally with Tenderer andior the Municipal
valuer to fulfil all obligations and requirements of this lender. | do further declare that | have read
all the tender requirements including all schedules, forms and other information set out and confirm
that | have fully acquainted myself with the terms and conditions thereof and fully understand the
content and implication of all such conditions.

Signed by me at this day 200

SIGNATURE: NOMINATED PERSON AS
SUBSTITUTE MUNICIPAL VALUER

JUSTICE OF PEACE/COMMISSIONER OF DATHS

! hereby ceriify that the deponent has acknowledgaed

that he/she knows and understands the contents of this
affidavit and that # was signed and swam to before me

at onthe ....dayof .................200

Justice of Peace/Commissioner of Oaths

TO BE STAMPED BY
JUSTICE OF PEACE/COMMISSIONER OF OATHS




